


City of Roma  
Development Services 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

Date: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 

To: Planning & Zoning Commission  

From: Daniel Garza, Development Services Director  

Item ID: 2025-47 

Subject: Luzero Subdivision – Final Plat (SUB #2404).
 

APPLICANT: Julio Gonzalez, on behalf of Artemio Galindo Jr & Erika Garcia de Galindo, is requesting 

Final Plat Approval of the Luzero Subdivision.  

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: The property is legally described as 3.00 acres of land, out of Tract 42 of Porcion 

No. 74, Ancient Jurisdiction of Mier, Mexico, now Starr County, Texas. 

LOCATION: The property is located at the Northwest corner of Efren Ramirez Avenue and Victoria 

Street in Roma, Texas. This property lies within the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction of Roma and will be 

addressed accordingly by Starr County upon Final Plat approval. 

ZONING: The property lacks a zoning district designation, as it is not applicable to properties within 

our Extra Territorial Jurisdiction.  

PROPERTY PROPOSED USE: Single Family Residential & Commercial 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES RECOMMENDATION: Development Services is recommending approval of 

the Final Plat for the proposed Luzero Subdivision subject to the following conditions: 

• Correct designation of lot use on plat notes #1 and #10. 

NOTE: This item will go before the City Council Meeting of Wednesday, September 3, 2025, at 5:30pm.  
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LUZERO SUBDIVISION
STARR COUNTY, TEXAS

VICINITY MAP
SCALE: 1"=1000'
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